

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 Tuesday, September 5th, 2023 at <u>5:45 PM</u>

CTC MINUTES

Present: Chairman Joe Branham, Vice Chairman Pete Wilson, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Erin Mosley, Councilman John Agee, Councilman William Killian, County Administrator Brian Hester, County Attorney Joanie Winters and Clerk to Council Karen Lee. **Absent:** Councilman Corey Guy with prior notification.

- 1. Call to Order-Chairman Branham called the meeting to order.
- 2. Approval of Minutes
 - a. June 5th, 2023 minutes.

<u>Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.</u> Councilman Killian was not present at the June 5th meeting.

b. May 1^{st} , ,2023 minutes.

Councilwoman Mosley motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.

3. New Business

a. Introduction of Brian Faulkenberry, from Infrastructure Construction and Engineering Company. Robert Hall. Mr. Faulkenberry stated he lived in Great Falls and was retired from SCDOT. He knew he had big shoes to fill by coming in behind Bill Coleman who was a great man. They were currently working on the County portion of Connor Road that was approved last year to be paved. Stone had been put down on the road based off samples they had received to get a good base. The cost would be around \$106,000 dollars, they were working to make sure the funds were available.

b. Recommendation for the Annual Allotment paving program for 2024. Robert Hall.

Mr. Hall stated the recommendation from public works for the annual allotment paving program for the 2024 General Allotment was \$1,559,900. For reference, his department, when they recommend the roads, they have a running list that's put together in Public Works. This is based on recommendations from the Council, sometimes the road Department says hey, this road here is in terrible shape. They and the Road department to out to make an assessment of the road, and they grade it from A, B, C, D with F being the worst road and then they put together a running list of roads and based on the allotment that's received from the state and that year, that's how they come up with the recommendation. Each council district has two roads that have been recommended. Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Recommendation for the One-Time Money paving program for 2024. Robert Hall.

Mr. Hall recommended removing Enix Road since it was a state road, he found out earlier the one-time money didn't have to spent on state roads but could be used on a county road. He had a road in mind but wanted to go back out and look at it. <u>Councilwoman Mosley motioned to postpone to the October 2nd meeting, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.</u>

d. Approval of Road and Sign Reimbursement for \$ 49,787.71 for road/sign materials to the Road Department. - Robert Hall. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Wilson Vote 6-0 to approve.

4. Adjourn

Councilwoman Mosley motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.

Karen Lee, Clerk to Council